

# WILLIAM, IBORO MONDAY

Tel: +2348066448152; Email: [iboromw@gmail.com](mailto:iboromw@gmail.com)

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Well-trained, experienced and enthusiastic Educationist with high proficiency in Teaching Facilitation, Computer Operations and General Administration. Highly organized, efficient, a problem solver and able to deliver consistent high quality results in challenging and pressurized work environment.

## PERSONAL DETAILS

- Date of Birth: - 14th September, 1993
- Place of Birth - Ikot Obio Etan, Nsit Ibom Local Government Area
- State of Origin: - Akwa Ibom
- Nationality: - Nigerian
- Permanent Home Address: - Ikot Obio Etan Village, Nsit Ibom, Akwa Ibom State, Nigeria
- Current Postal Address: - 30, Akahall Street, Uyo, Akwa Ibom State, Nigeria
- Marital Status: - Single
- Number of Children: - 0

## INSTITUTIONS ATTENDED

INSTITUTION'S NAME AND ADDRESS	YEAR ATTENDED	
	FROM	TO
University of Uyo, Uyo	2015	2019
Akwa Ibom State College of Education, Afaha Nsit	2011	2014
Ekasus Secondary and Technical School, Uyo	2004	2010
Government Primary School, Afaha Ube Itam	1998	2004

## ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

QUALIFICATION	YEAR OBTAINED
Bachelor of Science in Education - B.Sc. (Ed.) ( <i>Second Class Upper with CGPA of 4.04</i> ) – Technical Education	2019
Nigeria Certificate in Education – NCE ( <i>Credit with CGPA of 4.48</i> ) – Technical Education	2014
National Technical Certificate – NTC	2010
First School Leaving Certificate – FSLC	2004

## PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION

- Teachers Registration Council of Nigeria - *Teaching License and Registration Certificate* (2015)
- Solo Learn – *HTML Fundamentals Course* (2020)

## RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCES

JOB TITLE	ESTABLISHMENT/ ADDRESS	JOB DESCRIPTION	DATE
School Teacher	Uniuyo International Secondary School (UISS), University of Uyo Annex, Uyo	Fulltime Basic Technology Teacher, Deputy Head of Science Department, Part-time ICT Support Staff.	November 2020 till date
Website Developer/Computer Operator	McBoro ICT Academy, Uyo	WordPress Development, Website/blog management, Android App Development, Word processing, consultancy.	July 2019 till date
ICT Support Staff	National Youth Service Corps (NYSC) Secretariat, Birnin Kebbi, Kebbi State.	Verification and Registration of Corps Members using dedicated module, Biometric Data Capturing, Posting of Corps Members, Relocation of Corps Members, Downloading and Forwarding of Email Contents, Processing of Word Documents, Data Computation using Excel, Processing of media such as Images, Audio and Video, General Computer Support.	November 2019 to October 2020
School Teacher	Government Primary School, Ikot Edebe, Nsit Atai L.G.A., Akwa Ibom State.	Part-time Computer and Basic Technology Teacher.	September 2016 to December 2018
School Teacher	PATFON High School, Uyo Itam, Itu L.G.A., Akwa Ibom State.	Fulltime Basic Technology Teacher, Boarding Master.	May 2014 to July 2015
School Teacher	Slawd Peters Technical School, Etinan, Akwa Ibom State.	Fulltime Basic Technology Teacher.	October 2013 to March 2014

## EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

- Website Design & Development (WordPress, HTML, CSS, Basic JS)
- Android Application Development
- Content Writing
- Research and Blogging

## REFEREES

NAME	ADDRESS	PHONE NUMBER
Dr. Aniedi D. Usoro	Department of Industrial Technology Education, Faculty of Education, University of Uyo, Uyo.	+2348023794130
Rev. Patrick Ekanem	PATFON High School, Uyo Itam, Itu, Akwa Ibom State.	+2348023430729
Engr. Emmanuel Inyang	Mobil Producing Nigeria Unlimited, Qua Iboe Terminal.	+2347038209193